
Freedom of information request NCC-041320-19 
 
Thank you for your recent Freedom of information request for ease we have provided a response 
alongside each point as follows:  
 

1. The name & provider of any GIS software 

ESRI UK – ArcGIS 
Pitney Bowes – MapInfo, Spectrum Spatial Analyst 
AutoDesk – AutoCAD (Via and Arc Partnership) 
Open Source – GeoServer, QGIS 

2. The name & provider of any Street Naming and Numbering (SNN) software 

This is not a County Council function – no GIS software. 

3. The name & provider of any Gazetteer Management (LLPG and/or LSG) software 

This is not a County Council function – no LLPG/LSG software 

4. The number & types of license held for each of the above 

ESRI UK – 17 x ArcGIS Desktop, 1 x ArcGIS Server Standard, 1 x ArcGIS Server Enterprise, 
10 x ArcEngine, 5 x Insight 
Pitney Bowes – 18 x MapInfo Professional, Spectrum Spatial Analyst E 
AutoDesk – 38 x AutoCAD (Via) 
Open Source – GeoServer, QGIS 

5. The price of the above licenses held (if applicable) 

Nottinghamshire County Council in line with the provisions of section 43 (2) of the Freedom of 
information Act “Information is exempt information if its disclosure under this Act would, or 
would be likely to, prejudice the commercial interests of any person (including the public 
authority holding it)”. Nottinghamshire County Council after due consideration of the public 
interest test are exemption disclosure of the prices of the individual licences as this 
information is commercially sensitive data to the third party.   

6. The renewal date or contract length of the licenses held  

MapInfo: renewal date: 01/04/2020 

ArcGIS: renewal dates: 01/08/2020, 13/08/2020 and 15/10/2020 

AutoCAD: renewal date: 22/07/2020 

 
      7.   Can you also please disclose the number of any specific GIS staff within the council and their    
             job titles? 

Specific GIS Staff = 0 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk 
 
With kind regards 
 
Lorraine Hayes 
Complaints Information & Mediation Officer 
Complaints & Information Team 
Chief Executives Department 

mailto:foi@nottscc.gov.uk


Nottinghamshire County Council 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham 
NG2 7QP 
0115 97 72788 
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